

Minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 09:54:29 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 22 830am tracked.docx (32.77 kB)

Hi,

Here is updated minute based on your meeting last night and the discussion this morning. Energy said to me they may have edits to the minute, that was before meeting with the SoC, so I'd like to send this to them at least to ensure there is nothing major that needs to be changed.

Thanks,
Martha